\\ i Public Service Company ** Colorado
|

March 11, 1981
Fort St. Vrain
Unit No. 1

P-81093

Mr. Robert L. Tudesco ) \
Assistant Director for Licensing b1 ~ 1081 % —.
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission : \ -

wWashington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: Revised Security Plan, Appen
DOCKET NO.: 50-267

Dear Mr. Tedesco:

We have received your correspondence of February 11, 1981, with
regard to our 10CFR73.55 Appendix B Guard Training and Qualification
submittal. We are preparing the revisions and the additional
information you have requested. However, because of the scope of the
revisions, we will not be able to submit the revision by March 13,
198]1. We expezt the work to be completed and the submittal in the
mail by March 20, 1981.

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Hillyard, Plant Security
Officer at (303) 785-2223.

Sincerely yours,

L@w a/a LWAMM/JM

Don Warembour:
Manager, Nuclnar Production

DWW: pc
cc: George Kuzmycz
Karl Seyfrit 5303

310-81807‘5




